TO: TPSD Board of Trustees

FROM: Julie Weaver
RE: Contractual Agreement Considerations
DATE: December 11, 2018

Please request that the Board acknowledge and award the following contracts:

CONTRACTAL AGREEMENTS

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
District Contract Agreement $51,222  Siemens Industry, Inc
C02044

Charles Laney wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with Siemens
Industry, Inc. to provide HVAC controls district wide. The contract is in effect
for 2 ' years for a total of $51,222, breakdown per year listed below. The
agreement shall begin 01/01/2019 with an ending date of 6/30/2021.

Year 1 - $9,834  1/01/2019 - 6/30/2019
Year 2 - $20,392 7/01/2019 — 6/30/2020
Year 3 - $20,996 7/01/2020 — 6/30/2021

SITE Type of Service Cost Company

District Contract Agreement $4,500 Educating Diverse
Learners

C02045

Kim Britton wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with Educating
Diverse Learners to provide a full day of staff development on January 3, 2019.
Total contract price is $4,500, which includes all travel expenses.

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
District Contract Agreement $1,450 Kirkland Group
C02046

Milam School wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with The Kirkland
Group to provide professional development to ELA teachers as directed by the
district to build teacher capacity and improve student achievement. Total
contract price is $1,450/per day, which includes all travel expenses.

CHARTER BUS SERVICE CONTRACTS

N/A

CONTRACT FOR RENTAL OF SCHOOL FACILITY

N/A



